# Berlinda Brampah

Worcester, MA 01602 bbrampah@gmail.com +1 774 437 2559

Highly skilled Nurse with 5 years of practical experience performing accurate and careful work in the healthcare industry seeking employment to provide personal care with support, compassion and expression of love to families and individuals.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

### Staff RN

UMass Memorial Health Care - Worcester, MA August 2020 to Present

- med surg / telemetry
- heparin infusions
- wound vacs
- assessment, diagnosis, evaluation and implementation
- team communications
- picc lines / central lines/ poter-caths
- blood transfusions
- premofit (purewick)
- Charge role

#### **RN Staff Nurse**

Whittier Rehab. Hospital - Worcester, MA August 2018 to July 2020

- Assess patients requiring rehabilitative services
- Coordinate multidisciplinary rehabilitative care
- Responsible for wound and drain management

• Skillfully utilize medical diagnostic equipment, as well as instruments and supplies required for blood tests and infusion therapy

- Prepare equipment and assisted physicians during examinations and treatments
- Telemetry
- purewick placements

#### **RN Staff Nurse**

Blair House Of Worcester - Worcester, MA September 2019 to April 2020

- G-tubes
- trach patients
- Alzheimer training
- patient and family educations
- med pass

- suctioning
- •

## Education

#### BSN

## Associate's degree in Nursing

## Nursing Licenses

#### RN

State: MA

#### Skills

- Oxygen saturation standard s
- ICD-9 forms
- Intravenous therapy
- Insulin medication assistanc e
- Collecting vitals
- Data Entry
- Patient and family advocac y
- Fluent in Twi & Ewe
- Medication Administration
- Strong clinical judgment
- EMR / EHR
- Hospital Experience
- Nursing
- Experience Administering Injections
- Supervising Experience
- Patient Care
- Epic
- Employee Orientation
- Laboratory Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Tube feeding (5 years)
- Acute care (3 years)
- Basic IV (5 years)

Certifications and Licenses

First Aid/CPR Certified BLS Certification ACLS Certification Registered Nurse (RN)